BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK WORKING PARTY

WEDNESDAY, 17TH SEPTEMBER 2008, AT 4.00 P.M.

PRESENT: Councillors Mrs. J. Dyer M.B.E. (Chairman), Mrs. M. Bunker,
S. R. Colella, Mrs. R. L. Dent, R. Hollingworth (during part of Minute 21/08), Mrs. J. D. Luck, E. J. Murray, S. R. Peters (during Minute Nos.18/08 to 20/08 and part of 21/08) and E. C. Tibby

Officers: Mr. D. Hammond, Mr. M. Dunphy, Mrs. R. Williams, Mr. A. Fulford, Ms. S. Lai, Mr. A. Harvey and Ms. R. Cole.

18/08 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors G. N. Denaro and C.J. K. Wilson.

19/08 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were received.

20/08 <u>MINUTES</u>

The minutes of the meeting of the Local Development Framework Working Part held on 3rd July 2008 were submitted.

<u>RESOLVED</u> that the minutes be approved as a correct record.

21/08 CORE STRATEGY

The Working Party considered a report on progress made towards the preparation of the Preferred Options Core Strategy and the proposed timetable for the remainder of the process.

The Chairman reminded the Working Party that the Core Strategy was a strategic level document which was required to be in line with national planning policy and in conformity in general with the West Midlands Regional Spatial Strategy (RSS). There was a danger if fundamental alterations were made at this stage that the Strategy would be rejected by the Government as had occurred in other Authorities such as Lichfield District Council and Stafford Borough Council and which had resulted in delay and significant cost implications for those Authorities.

The Head of Planning and Environment confirmed that the Core Strategy was a very strategic document and it appeared to be a priority for the Government to compel Local Authorities to drive forward the production of Core Strategies which were in accordance with the RSS. The Strategy had to be flexible in order to meet the emerging phased revisions of the RSS in relation to housing figures and this clearly added to the complexity of the process. Once the approved Core Strategy was in place it would then be possible to introduce Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) which could relate to the issues which Members wished to see addressed.

Members of the Working Party expressed concern that the projected date for the adoption of the Core Strategy was July 2010 and that therefore no SPD could be put in place until after that date. There was concern that within the constraints of the amended planning system there was a lack of opportunity to take into account the specific needs of the District, particularly in view of an ageing population profile and the Green Belt situation.

Reference was made to the progress made on the various studies which had been commissioned or were being completed in house to form the evidence base of the Core Strategy and inform the Core Policies within the Strategy. A number of the studies were still awaited although they were due to be received shortly and the draft Strategy would be subject to further amendment to take account of the outcome of these. It was anticipated that a further meeting of the Working Party would take place in October 2008 to consider the final version of the Core Strategy prior to the Preferred Option consultation.

There was then detailed consideration of the Core Policies within the Core Strategy and it was

<u>RESOLVED</u> that the progress made on the production of the Core Strategy be noted together with the timetable and that the Core Strategy be revised and amended to take full account of the following comments:

CP2 Distribution of Housing

Policy options to be re-assessed to see if an allowance can be made for more development to take place in the more rural locations in the District.

CP3 Rural Regeneration

Amendments to be made to reflect the comments for CP2 and to encourage local employment .

CP7 Distribution of New Employment Development

Amendments to be made to reflect the comments for CP2 and to encourage employment needs to be met within villages.

CP9 Sustainable Transport

A recognition to be included of the need to develop sustainable transport on an east/west axis as well as north/south. Cycling to be encouraged in a safe environment.

CP12 Type, Size and Tenure of Housing

Amendments to be made to reflect the final results of the Housing Market Assessment and to reflect the deep concern of Members that the housing supplied should meet the range of needs of older people including Extra Care facilities.

CP14 The Scale of New Housing

The Authority's response to this issue would be fully addressed at a later stage but there should be a recognition included within this document of the opposition to the current RSS proposals.

The meeting closed at 5.40 p.m.

<u>Chairman</u>